From: mark |mcconkex

Subject: 41 Rte 25 Ramco LLC
Date: March 2, 2021 at 10:21:32 AM EST
To: zoningofficer@effinghamnh.net

Mark E. McConkey Land Planning Consultant

Town Planning/Zoning. State/Federal Environmental Permitting. New Hampshire Licensed Septic
System Evaluator. NH. Permitted Septic Designer/Installer/Water Operator. MA. Title V Septic System
Inspector

Good morning Rebbeca;

| have been asked by Ramco LLC to apply for whatever is needed with the town, to get their
inground storage tanks installed at the old Boyle location at the intersection of Leavitt Road and
Rte 25. Can you tell me what they neglected to file for? Second question is at their own peril
can they begin excavation (not the install) ahead of getting the town approvals?

Respectfully
Mark



